IN THE CIRCUIT COURT
FOR ALACHUA COUNTY, FLORIDA

Case No.: 01-2008-CA-002915A TRUF CORPY
Division: J AE) EDARNELL, SHERIEE
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THE STATE OF FLORIDA. Goordne!
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YOU ARE COMMANDED to serve this summons and a copy of the complaint or petition in this

action on Defendant(s) THE CITY OF GAINESVILLE, ¢/o Mayor Pegeen Hanrahan, 200 E. University

Avenue, [¥ Floor, Gainesville, FL 32602. Fach Defendant is required to serve written defenses to the

complaint or petition on plaintiffs’ attorney, whose name and address is Archibald J. Thomas, 111 Esquire,

. | 30 s
Thomas & Klink, Suite 255. Quadrant I, 4651 Salisbury Road, Jacksonville, F1. 32256, within ,%)’days after

service of ﬂ}is summons on that Defendant, exclusive of the day_ of service, and to file the original of the
defenses with the clerk of this court either before service on Plaintiffs’ attorney or immediately thereafter.
If a Defendant fails to do so, a default will be entered against that Defendant for the relief demanded in the
complaint or petition.

WITNESS my hand and the seal of this Court on

i ;5;;%:% Q,ém «4 el

“Z%%?%J K. “BUDBY” IRBY

JEK. “BUDDY”IRBY
Clerk of the Circuit Court




IN THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
IN AND FOR ALACHUA COUNTY,

FLORIDA
MICHAEL WOHL and _ Case No.: 01-2008-CA-002915
DIANA OSBORN, Division: J

Plaintiffs,
Y.

CITY OF GAINESVILLE and
JTAMES L. GARRETT, SR.,

Defendants.
/

COMPLAINT AND DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

1. This is a suit for damages and injunctive relief under the Fair Labor Standards

Act, 29 U.5.C. §201 et seq., for unpaid overtime compensation and retaliation.

JURISDICTION
2. Thisisanaction for damages inexcess 0f $15,000.00 excluding attorney’s fees
and courts costs.
PARTIES

3. Plaintiff, Michael Wohl, is a legal resident of the United States, and resides in
Gainesville, Alachua County, Florida.

4, Diana Osborn, is a legal resident of the United States, and resides in Lulu,
Alachua County, Florida.

5. Defendant, City of Gainesville, is a municipality located in Alachua County,

Florida. The defendant is an employer and subject to suit under the Fair Labor Standards



Act.

6. Dcfendant, James L. Garrett, Sr., was employed by defendant City of
Gainesville and was plaint_iffé’ manager at all timés material to this complaint. |

STATEMENT OF FACTS

7. Plaintiff, Michael Wohl, has been employed by defcﬁdénts.from on or about
~July 28, 2003 until the present.
8. Plaintiff, Diéné Osborn, has been employed by defendants from on or about
July 31, §.99.7 until the prescﬂt.
| 9, Plaintiffs, Miﬁﬁael_' Wohl and Diana Osborn, were employed by defendénts as
Code Enforcement Officers. | |

10. Plainti.ffs consistently worked inlexcess of 40 hours per week during their
employ;ﬁeﬁt for defendants. 'lP}aintiffSIWere never paid overtime despite the requirements of
the FSLA requiring the def.endants.to pay overtime {o plaintiffs for all hours worked in
excess ol 40 hours in a work week. |

I 1.. On more than bne occasion throughout the course of their empiQyment, |
plaintiffs complained to defendants about defendanis’ failure to pay overtime in accordance
with the li;IJSA. |

COUNTI

FATLURE TO PAY OVERTIME IN VIOLATION
OF THE FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT

12, Plaiﬁtiffs hereby restate and reallege each and every factual allegation
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contained in paragraphs 1 through 11.

13. Atall timés material hereto, defendants have been engaged in commerce
within the meaning of the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, as Amended (hereinafter the
"Act") and is subject to the provisions of that Act relating to the payment of overtime
compensation to its employees. -

14. © Defendants have violated Section 7.0f the Act by reason of its failure to pay
plaintiffs overtime Compens_ati_on for hours worked by pllaintiffs in excess of 40 hours per
work week,

15.  Defendants’ violation of the Act in this rega.rd has ﬁeélz a continuing violation
and continued throughout plaintiffs’ employment uﬁtii the present time.

16.  Defendants’ failure to pay oyért.ime compensation tb piailntiffs required under
the FLSA constitutes a willful violation of the Act thei‘eby permittihg plaintiffs to recover
unpaid overtime compeﬁsation, plus liquidated damages for the full three year period
- preceding the filing of this lawsuit. Defendants have no reasonablé basis for beiieying that
piainﬁffs were not entitled td overtime compensation.

17.  Byreasonof Gefenciants’ violation of the Act,_pi'aintiffs are entitled to fccover
all amounts lix‘ovided in Section 16 of the Act iné}ud'ing plaintiffs’ unpaid overtime
compensation IpIus an additional equﬁl amoﬁnt as liquidated dzimages.

18.  Plaintiffs have incurred attolr'neys fees aS a result of the above referenced

violation of the FLSA and said fees will continue to be incurred by plaintiffs until this matter



1S c_onc‘luded.

WHEREFORE, plaintiffs demandl judgment agai.nst defendants for unpaid overtime
wages and liquidated damages, prejudgment intergst, costs and attémeys’ fees as permitted
by 29 U.S.C‘. §216 and I.S. § 448.08 and any other such _relief th_at the Court deems just and

- proper.

- BEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff hereby demands a trial by jury on all issues so triable.

~ Respectfully submitted,

THOMAS & KLINK

Suite 255, Quadrant I

4651 Salisbury Road
Jacksonville, Florida 32256
(904) 296-2318

(904) 296-2341 (Facsimile)
E-mail: thomas@jobighisffom

Archibald J. Tlﬁmas, 11
Flotida Bar No. 231657
Trial Attorneys. for Plaintiff





